

Endeavour Elementary School
Community Council Agenda

Date: January 7th, 2020

Attendance:	Vanessa Mori	Cindy Nottingham	Elizabeth Littlefield x
	Tracy Furse	Michelle Berg x	Christine Neid-Campos
	Barbara Peterson	Melissa Newman	Lisa Simmons
	Stacie Dorius	Erika Gerlach	A'Neil Locke

1. Welcome/Approval of last month's minutes (1 minute)

Motioned by: Stacie

Seconded by: Barbara

2. 10 Year Birthday Party (50 minutes)

- a. Barbara – Advertising – talk about if there's additional info that needs to go out in the newsletter
 - poster for ptc Feb 5-6 – a big at the front office and smaller for each galaxy plus something for the portables
 - details for the newsletter
 - Date and time: March 6 1:30 – 3 pm
 - Magic show -
 - Time capsule
 - Cake cutting
 - Art displays (pm of the arts)
 - Party favors
- b. Michelle and A'Neil – Decorations
 - i. Look over school map
 - ii. What will each station need? Michelle and A'Neil will take care of it
- c. Vanessa and Cindy – Presentation
 - i. Song by Mrs. Lowe – ready to go. Mrs. Lowe will start teaching it next week, and each grade will be videoed singing the song to be shown in each galaxy.
 - ii. Time Capsule - done
- d. Stacie – Art Project and Reveal
 - Two proposals: indoor and outdoor
 - The council took a vote and voted and proposal number 2 won. Now Vanessa will take the proposal to Stephanie Blaisdale to get final approval. Hopefully the statue piece would be in place before the birthday party, with the mosaic with student participation will be completely later in the spring.
- e. Elizabeth – Visual Arts Displays – working with Mrs. Hawkins
- f. Erika, A'Neil, Melissa – Party favors and cake display/cutting
 - i. Need bags and stickers
 - ii. Taffy to be delivered to the school this month – A'Neil will track
- g. Erika and A'Neil – Additional activities
 - i. Magician – Paul Brewer STEM show – Vote for three small acts or one long one
Voted on 3 smaller shows 1:45, 2:15, 2:45

3. Miscellaneous items and plans for next meeting (8 minutes)
 - a. Timeline on state website (Vanessa)
 - i. Digital Citizenship and Safety plan report – information will be presented at the next meeting (Feb)
 - b. Discussion on pick up/drop off procedures – signs aren't doing great, move signs further north toward parking lot entrance
 - c. Next month: February 11
 - i. reviewing data for acadience testing
 - ii. Digital citizenship
 - iii. Safe school route
 - iv. Budget review
 - d. Elections Fundraising – confusion about where they're donating, maybe things could be run more efficiently
 - e. Erika getting info on bulletproofing the windows, will schedule some quotes

4. Adjourn

Motioned by: Stacie

Seconded by: A'Neil